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OLD  DOMINION  BANK
201 PRINCE STREET INDEPENDENT CITY VIRGINIA
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ATHENAEUM GREEK DORIC ORDER
Scale 3/4" = 1'-0"

DOUBLE-HUNG WINDOW DETAIL
Scale 3/4" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR PLAN
Scale 1/8" = 1'-0"

LOCATION PLAN - Old Town Alexandria
Scale 1:200

SIDE/EAST ELEVATION
Scale 1/8" = 1'-0"

FRONT / SOUTH  ELEVATION
Scale 1/8" = 1'-0"

LONGITUDINAL SECTION
Scale 1/8" = 1'-0"

TRANSVERSE SECTION
Scale 1/8" = 1'-0"

Original Schist stone foundation wall

Schist masonry wall concealing
Inaccessible room beyond.
(Presumed to be the bank vault)

Plaster cove ceiling

Stained mahogany
entrance doors

Large wood double
hung windows

Rear court with brick garden walls.
The court was thought to be the location of

stables prior to the construction
of  the bank building .

Acroterion pedestal
Standing seam metal roof

Sandstone watertable

Stucco finish exterior walls
restored to original
"Salmon" color

Brick garden wall

Stucco tympanum

2' x 2' slate pavers

Extended  quadra-fold
wood shutters housed in
window jamb pockets

A
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e

Dark sandstone
stylobate and pavers

White oak plank
flooring -
Random length
and Width

Metope symbols do not exist and
are meant as references to additional
previous uses for the building

Stucco tympanum

Raking cornice

Mutule with guttae Carved acanthus leaf on underside of  geison

Entablature RCP

Fr
iez

e
C
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e

Column shaft
with entasis.
column height is
6-1/2 basal
diameters tall

Painted wood interior
window architrave
Panelled face of pocketted
wood folding shutters

True lite divided single pane windows

Folded wooden shutters
housed in window

 jamb pockets

Painted wood entablature

Stucco fluted Columns

Interior window Exterior window

Typical exterior
opening  pediment

Concrete alley
surface

Evidence of
horse stables
on court wall

Evidence of
perpendicular
masonry walls

light
Sandstone

light
Sandstone

Rear elevation of building
is rough brick masonry.

Original 3" x 6"
wood joists

The Athenaeum, as it is known today, is a unique civic structure situated in the heart of Old Town Alexandria, both in location and
historic presence. It was always intended to be of civic significance as indicated in the Alexandria Gazette at the time of its inception

"...will be an ornament to the town, and convenient to our citizens." Along with the Lyceum, it is one of only two examples of the
Greek revival style of architecture in Alexandria.  Originally built as a bank building in 1851, the Old Dominion Bank has assumed

many identities throughout its history. During the civil war, it was used as a triage hospital and later a logistical center of  for the
Union Army. Following the war, it returned to use, as a bank. Other uses followed:  In 1907 it served as an apothecary storehouse,
and in 1925 as a place of worship for the Free Methodist Church of Northern Virginia. For the past 51 years, it has been the home
of the Northern  Virginia Fine Arts Association. The building is that of a Tetrastyle Greek temple in form. It is largely in tact and

has had restorations that have regained the original fluting of the columns and the "salmon" color of the stucco exterior walls.
Perhaps due to its continual use in this Alexandria Community, it remains cared for and available as a valuable participant of

architectural heritage.
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